

Rate Mitigation

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 17:06:08 -0400

Hey Patrick/Sarah,

You may have heard that Helen wanted Karen and Cindy to attend the Rate Mitigation meeting. I just wanted to let you know that Helen will now be attending as well.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Hartog, Erika (TBS)
Sent: March-29-17 4:28 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Cusumano, Josephine (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: RE: Exec Comp with M Tomorrow

Karen will be there. Thanks.

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: March-29-17 4:16 PM
To: Hartog, Erika (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Cusumano, Josephine (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: RE: Exec Comp with M Tomorrow

Can we be clear with them that Helen has specifically asked that Karen attend in her place? If Karen is unable to, Helen will want to go.